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NATIONAL FEDERATION OF TELECOM EMPLOYEES

BSNL

(Regn. No. 4906 dated 17/9/2001)
MS-Il, Q. No. 21 & 17, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi-110001

TF-14/2(b) | Dated:-20-03-2018

To,
Smt. Sujata T. Ray
Director (HR)
BSNL, New Delhi.

Subject:- Discrepancies and out of syllabus questions in the LICE for promotion to
Junior Engineer (T) Cadre (formerly TTA) held on 28" January, 2018.

Respected Madam,

We draw your kind attention to our letter No.-TF-14/2(b), dt-09-03-2018 (copy
enclosed) on the subject cited above. Due to discrepancies and out of syllabus
questions in the LICE the candidates have been placed in disadvantageous position.
We have pointed out such questions in the'letter of 9" instant.

It is submitted that in the All India Conference of the union, held at Amritsar from
14" 16" March the issue came up for discussions and delegates expressed their
distress and handed over further details relating to discrepancies and out of syllabus
questions answers key were also wrong to some extent. '

We are enclosing a copy of detailed representation, addressed to CGM Shimla,
substantiating how the questions and answer and answer keys were wrong and out of
syllabus. '
We implore upon you to please get the entire matter investigated and reviewed to
protect the interest of the employees. We strongly feel that the candidates may not be
penalized for their no fault.

With best regards,
Yours sincerely,

M
(Chandeshwar Singh)
General Secretary




